COUNTY OF YORK
MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 29, 2025
TO: York County Board of Supervisors
FROM: Mark L. Bellamy, Jr., County Administrator

SUBJECT: Business Retention Survey

Each year, York County Economic & Tourism Development conducts this survey to gain
valuable insight into the needs, challenges, and opportunities our local business
community faces. April 28, 2025, marked the deadline for completing the 2025 Business
Retention Survey

We sincerely thank all participants for their time and feedback. Their contributions allow
us to better align our efforts and grow the resources we provide to help your business and
the broader business environment thrive.
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If you operate a business in York County, help us help you.

Each year, York County Economic & Tourism Development
creates a business survey to help us understand how best to
support your success and continued operation in York County.

It's a chance for local owners and managers like you to
provide feedback and suggestions that can improve the
business environment in the County.

No identifying information about your business will be made
public, but the aggregate results are used to help us develop
programs, services and events that your business needs to
grow and thrive.

Your input is greatly appreciated!

TAKE THE SURVEY




Y()rk C York County's Department of Economic & Tourism
VIRGINTIA Development is here to assist you with all your

Economic & Tourism Development business needs. Our staff is available to help and

provides all services and programs at no charge.
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York County Economic & Tourism Development | 121 Alexander Hamilton Blvd. | Yorktown, VA
23690 US
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WARNING: This email originated outside York County’s email servers. Please verify the sender’s
identity, and use caution when clicking any links or opening any attachments.
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